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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 bl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrisl Park, Singapore 408233

TEL 5256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 192607188 GST Reg. No. 19-5607188-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automaobile

300 BEACH ROAD
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 188555

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

Ral CSALPC18013574/M1rd3

Dale: 26-07-2018

LR

Code ' LPC2
s Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SKZ 47740
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. 18/18/1B/VPDSI020770 Excess (§) 500.00
Assign From ONG LILI Assign Date 26/07/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c o
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  19/07/2018 [Inspection Date 26/07/2018
Survey held at WEARNES AUTOMOTIVE FTELTD
45 LENG KEE ROAD
SINGAPORE 159103
5a. Remarks

AJTHE MARKET VALUE IS §§—————(EST AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS:




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

-

From: ONG LI Ll <llong@Ilonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 July 2018 1:41 PM

To: 'SUR' (sur@lkkauto.com); assignments@Ikkauto.com

Ce: MT_Claim_SG; derek oh@wearnes.com

Subject: FW: OD CLAIM FOR SKZ4774G Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020770
Attachments: 4153_001.pdf

Importance: High

Dear LKK

Please attend to the OD survey (non-Merimen case),

Excess :$500.00

Regards,

Ong LI Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Derek Oh Siong Wee [mailto:derek.oh@wearnes,.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 24 July, 2018 1:11 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN; mt_claimsi@lonpac.com

Cc: Richmand Ho
Subject: OD CLAIM FOR SKZ4774G
Importance: High

Hi,

Please refer to the above attachment, car in.

Best Regards,

Derek Oh
aaryice Consultan

& P i i

Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd
248 Alexandra Road Singapore 145925

D (65} 8376 9338 M (B5) 8418 7217

WEARNES Www weames.com  gerek ghfwearnes com

This emall, including any attachment. is canfidentral and may also be privieged
if you have received it in arror, please nolify us imrediately by reply email and then delate ihis message from your system,
Pleasa do rot copy i or use it for any purpose, or discloss its contents or any attachment lo any other persan. Thank your
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S . P Lkl

51 UBYAVE )1, #0113 PAVA UB INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065 62563561 FAX 1 (0651 62804315

Your Ref:_18/18/18/VP0O5/020770 Date: 26 July 2018
Our Ref: CS/LPC18013574/T 1rd3

The Motor Claims Department
LONPAC Insurance Berhad

Dear Sir/Madam,
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO, _ SKZ 4774G .
We thank vou for the instruction on 24/07/2018

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

26/07/2018 at the premises of m/s: WEARNES AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD and have the

following to report:-

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) : 88 5675920

Revised Estimate Amount : 88 30,.258.70

“Check™ Items (Estimated) : 58 15.045.00

Total Repair cost :S8$  45303.70 .

Market Value : S8 112.000.00

COE/PARF value 1S58 66,649.00

Nett Value ;88 45.351.00

Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages — I‘ |= | T | troen
Lt 1 i /s and n/s body. -y -
The undercarriage and chassis frame affected e

due to collision.

Comments:

We have not authorize repair,

16 repairs days

Yours faithfully

TAUFIKH

Automotive Assessor
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From: ONG Ll Ll <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 8:52 AM

To: Janice Lee (LKKAuUto), SUR

Cc MT_Claim_SG; assignments; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SKZ4774G Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020770
Hi Janice

What is the surveyor's recommendation? To authorise or not?

Regards,

Ong Li LI

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto) [mailto:Janicelee@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 26 July, 2018 6:56 PM

To: ONG LI LI; SUR

Cc: MT_Claim_5SG; assignments; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SKZ4774G Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020770

Dear Li Li,
Enclosed preliminary revised for SKZ 4774G.
16 repair days.

We have not authorize repair.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelpe@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51. Pava Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(4n8933)

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 5:32 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com=>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Ce: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>; Olivia Lau {LKKAuto)
<polivial Ikk .

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SKZ4774G Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020770

Dear Janice



Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Derek Oh Siong Wee <derek.oh@wearnes.com>
Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 3:47 PM

To: Janice Lee (LKKAUtD)

Cc SUR; Richmond Ho

Subject: RE: SKZ 4774G LPCOD

Importance: High

Dear lanice,

We propose 548K excluding GST and EXCESS.
Kindly revert with your approval.

Best Regards,

Derek Oh
Service Consultani
Bodyshop & Paint

Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd
2445 Alsxandra Road Singapore 159835

D (65) 6376 8336 M (85) 9818 7217
Www wearnes com
WEARNES

This emall, including any attachment, |5 confidential and may also be privileged,
If you hove received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system
Fiease do nof copy if or use it for any purpose, or discloss ifs contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto) [mailto:Janicelee@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 27 July, 2018 3:37 PM

To: Derek Oh Siong Wee

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SKZ 4774G LPC OD

Hi Derek,

Kindly advice whether the vehicle can be repair within 545,000.00 ?

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@@]kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315



Blk 51, Payi Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(4080933)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 9:17 AM
To: derek.ch@wearnes.com

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: SKZ 4774G LPCOD

Hi Derek,

Kindly advice whether the vehicle can be repair within 544,000.00 ?

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Jannice Lee (Ms) | Cnse Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lud

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Payn Uhi Indostrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(408933)



Janice Lee {I.HKAuta!

From: Derek Oh Siong Wee <derek.oh@wearnes.com>
Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 2:43 PM

To: Janice Lee [LKKAuto)

Cc SUR; Richmaond Ho

Subject: RE: SKZ 4774G LPCOD

Importance: High

Noted, $45K before Excess & GST.

Can we proceed with the repair?

Best Regards,

Derek Oh
Service Consultant
Bodyshop & Paint

Wearmes Automotive Pte Lid
248 Alexandra Road Singapore 158835

D (65) 6378 9336 M (65) 0818 7217
www weames.com  daesek ohiweamss com
WEARNES

Thiz email, including any altachmanl, is conficential and may also be privieged
if you have received it in eror, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system
Please do nol copy i or use |t for any purpose, or disclose ils contents or any attachment fo any other person, Thank you

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto) [mailto:JaniceLee@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 27 July, 2018 3:37 PM

To: Derek Oh Siong Wee

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SKZ 4774G LPC QD

Hi Derek,

Kindly advice whether the vehicle can be repair within $45,000.00 ?

Thank you.

Hest Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janiceles@lkknuto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(408933)

1
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From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 3:12 PM

To: ONG LI LI SUR

Cc MT_Claim_SG; assignments; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SKZ4774G Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020770
Dear Li Li,

Our surveyor had further negotiate with the repairer. The repairer agree to undertake to repair the vehicle at repair cost
not more than 545k(before excess and GST).

Kindly let us have your approval,

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lud

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janiceleci@kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Induostrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S{a08037)

From: Veron Chen [LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 9:44 AM

To: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>; Janice Lee (LKKAuto) <Janicelee @lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
<olivialau@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: 0D CLAIM FOR SKZ4774G Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020770

Dear Li Li,
We will check and revert.
Dear Jannice,

Kindly follow up.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>
Sent: Monday, 30 July 2018 9:29 AM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com=; Janice Lee (LKKAuto) <Janicelee@lkkauto.com>; SUR

<sur@lkkauto.com>
Ce: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuUto)

<glivialau @lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SKZ4774G Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020770

Hi Veron

Based on your surveyor's preliminary advice, the revised estimate amount plus check items
totalling up to $45,303.70 only.

Why did the repairer request for $48K now? What are the additional supplementary items?

Also, please state surveyor’'s recommendation before waiting for our instruction.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 27 July, 2018 5:39 PM

To: Janice Lee (LKKAuto); ONG LI LI; SUR
Cc: MT_Claim_SG; assignments; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SKZ4774G Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020770

Dear Li Li,
Repairer request for repair cost $48K inclusive of supplementary items, which is exceeding the nett value.

Awaiting for your further instruction.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler on behalf of Jannice Lee

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 27 July 2018 4:07 PM
To: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Ce: MT_Claim_5SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)



<glivialau@|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SKZ4774G Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020770

Dear Li Li,

As spoken, we are still pending repair cost from repairer.

Thank you.

Hest Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janiceless@ kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Payn Ubd Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]
Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 8:52 AM

To: Janice Lee (LKKAuto) <laniceles@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Ce: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

<glivialau@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SKZ4774G Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020770

Hi Janice

What s the surveyor’s recommendation? To authorise or not?
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



LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd

Pl‘lur_lﬂ:.ﬁ‘lﬁ.ﬁ-ﬁ&ﬁl | email: janicelee@kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Uhi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com|
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 5:32 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Ce: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

<plivialau@|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SKZ4774G Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020770

Dear Janice
Please let us have your preliminary advice.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 26 July, 2018 9:07 AM

To: ONG LI LI; sur@|kkayto.com

Ce: MT_Claim_SG; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTOD.COM

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SKZ4774G Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020770

Dear Li Li,
Thank you for the emall.
Dear Janice,

Kindly assist.

FYNA Our Ref : CS/LPC18013574/R1rd3

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: gssignments@lkkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ONG Ll LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]
Sent: Thursday, 26 July 2018 8:51 AM

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@|kkauto.com>; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM
Cc: MT_Claim_5G <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; sur@Ilkkauto.com

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SKZ4774G Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020770
Importance: High

Hi Nivitha



Please provide update on this OD claim.

Regdards,

Ong LI Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailtp:admin-d@Ilkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 24 July, 2018 2:12 PM

To: ONG LI LI; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO,COM
Cc: MT_Claim_SG; sur@lkkauto.com
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SKZ4774G Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020770

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LEEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | emuil: pssignments@lkkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 24 July 2018 1:41 PM

To: 'SUR' (sur@Ikkauto.com) <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments@lkkauto.com
Cc: MT_Claim_S8G <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>; derek.oh@wearnes.com
Subject: FW: OD CLAIM FOR SKZ4774G Our Ref; 18/18/18/vP05/020770
Importance: High

Dear LKK
Please attend to the OD survey (non-Merimen case).

Excess :$500.00

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Derek Oh Siong Wee [mailto:derek.oh@wearnes.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 24 July, 2018 1:11 FM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN; mt_claims@lonpac.com
Cc: Richmond Ho
Subject: OD CLAIM FOR SKZ4774G

Importance: High



Hi,

wk

Plewse refer to the above attachment, car in.

Best Regards,

Derek Oh
Sarvice Consullant
Bodyshop & Paim

Wearnes Automotive Pte Lid
249 Alsxandra Road Singapore 150805

D (85) 6376 9336 M (85) 8818 7217
WEARNES ——

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged,

If you have received it in amor, please nolify us immediately by reply email and then delele this message from your sysfem,
Plaase do nof copy If or use it for any purposs, or disclase its contents or any aftachment fo any other person. Thank you

This emall has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.EUE.WH’I




Janice Lee (LKKAuto

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 12:02 PM

To: Janice Lee (LKKAUtD), SUR

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; assignments; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SKZ4774G Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020770
Dear Janice

Please proceed to authorise OD repairs as per your surveyor’s adjustment if the damages are
consistent & within repair limit.

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

Sent: Monday, 30 July, 2018 3:12 PM

To: ONG LI LI; SUR

Cc: MT_Claim_5G; assignments; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SK24774G Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020770

Dear Li Li,

Our surveyor had further negotiate with the repairer. The repairer agree to undertake to repair the vehicle at repair cost
not more than 545k({before excess and GS5T).

Kindly let us have your approval,

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 3, #o2-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 9:44 AM

To: ONG LI Ll <llong@lonpac.com>; Janice Lee (LKKAuto) <Janicelee@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments(@|kkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

1
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From: Janice Lee (LKKAuta)

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 12:58 PM
To: Derek Oh Siong Wee

Cc SUR; Richmond Ho

Subject: SKZ 4774G LPC OD

Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SKZ 4774G (excess $500/-). Please note that the
vehicle repair at repair cost not more than $45,000.00.

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434 to
arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company befare
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-1561 | emnil: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Wehicle Owner Particulars
Orvrser 1D Type:

Owner [0

Vehicle Detalls

Vehicle Mo,

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour;
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis Nou:

M aximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Ellgibility:

PARF Eliglbility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date;

COE Category:

CIOE Perlod(Years):

QP Pald:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 26 Jul 2018

Singapore NRIC
F844)

SKIATTAG

MNo

26 Jul 2018
INFINITI

Q50207 ATI(R1B)
White

2015
2T4AEQ242T0A
JHIBCAW?INI_?SES
155.0 kW (207 bhp)
$29.932.00

25 Jan 2014

25 Jan 2018

o

$33.905.00

Yes
24 Jan 2026
£25428.00

24 Jan 2026

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhpl
10

£55,001.00

$41.221.00

$66,649.00

OK
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please repor correclly e detals of he Rcohent o Epeed up 1he claimm process
2 This Farm muat be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorsed Deivar.

1. Information provided must be a8 inithiul and sccursie &5 possible. Any wiful misrepressntistion of wiholdng of materisl faces may allow insutance companies. ko

repudiste policy ability.

i Thculuummpmﬂanml.hrmwm-mmmnﬂmnnnmdpdnwwfrmmlmdmmmml

& Any false reparting may be referred 1o the Police for investigation.

B 1h1|r|nu1-rlbqrww-rd=dh-p1m-ummufnGunmH-wnm:mmmwﬂlnwmﬁmdwmmh
gretiving and that copees of this report will, for = lee be made svadable upon spobcabon by neeesied partes

7 a,umwdm-u:urr|u1h---ururn.wurn'rn-rmhmmnlwﬂhlmﬂﬂhmhl"ﬂhmnﬂh'ﬂﬂﬂﬂ!""ﬂm"m
atoresad

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Data Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registraton Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mama Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo

Altermnative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Modal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair 1o your vehicle?

if No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

MNama of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleel Palicy

Policy Mumber

Cover Nole NMumber

Driver

Name of Driver

MNRIC No

Date Of Binth

Oecupation

Date Of Drving Pass

Driving Experisnce

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

20/0712018 13:44

199072018 16:55

INFRONT OF ND.2 TANJONG PENJURU
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SKZATT4G

NG MING HUI (HUANG MINGHLUI)
SB120844)
MINGHUIIDEN@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-86630637
OTHERS-096630637

INFINITI
Q50-2.0 T PREMILM (A)

TRAVELLING FOR MEETING

YES

PRIVATE CAR

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

Z1BVPOSO1T170

NG MING HUI (HUANG MINGHUI)
S8120844)

12/10/1881

INDOOR

DEMS2004

14 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-D6630637

OTHERS-98630637
MINGHUIIDEN@GMAIL. COM

Page 1 of 23



; BLK 433 JURONG WEST STREET 42
Address #07-522

Postcoda 640433
Was driver an employes of the Insured’s Company NO
It Mo, Relatianship of the Driver with the Insured  OWNER

Vehicle Reqistration Number of Driver's Own B
Vehicle .

Iinsurance Company of Drivar's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Condibons CLEAR
Roag Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident 4

Was any body injured in the Accident? ND

Was any Injured conveyed ta hospital by ND
ambulance?

Was any other malenal or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. NO
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action
Was the acciden] reported to the police? YES
If ¥es, Please stale which Police Station
Police Station Name CLEMENT] NEIGHEOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE
Police Station Addrass mfg[lﬁéﬂ CLEMENTI AVENUE 5 , POSTCODE: 129858 , COUNTRY
Police Station Contact TEL NO: 1800-8729950 - FAX NO- 67748638
Was nolice of intended Prosecution given? KO
If Yes against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH AND POLICE REPORT D/20180720/7007
Attachment(s)
Are acoident photos available for attachmant? YES
Was thera any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Mumber SLD5585H
Vihicles Make/Modsl/Colour MERCEDES BENZ C180
Details Of Properiies
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver TANG JOO KIM
NRIC/Passport Number S1833132E
Contact Numbar B2B85585
Address
Postonde

Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage

Page 2of 33



1 Mo. Of Passenger (Including Ciriver] 1

Page 1af 13



Accident Sketch Plan
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SEETCH PLAN
| ‘Fﬁ*ﬁ
wl ~ 9 >
1t LR pY ez (TG
OF » (R v B

b !' ] -I__LJf.Iﬂ't'H

DESCRISE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ALCIDENT
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DFC oI To0

POLICE REPORT |[NP294)

SINGAPORE
SINGAPORE TR R

ol

Report 8o DR2U1B0T Jroor

Pouce Stabon OF Ongn
Clement! Police Divissonal HO

20 Ciement Avenue & SINGAPORE 129858
T Mo 1800-T740000

Date Time Report Maoe ke Repon Mo Staton Dwary Mo
¥ 3
Name OF Infprmand Agctress
WG MING =L APT BLK 1A GEYLANG SERA| 80T-55 SINGAPOAE
402003
10 Type D Ne Comact No
WRIC NQ | SE120844) e O u Lo
= ___ 9%s30e37
hatonmhity Emas Address
SINGAPCRE CITWEN Jminghusden@gmasi com -
Crecupatson Senx Apn Date of Bth Fince
ImMehot designee Mais = 38 _DBND19ET  Chiness
InstRubon/'Schao Name Lnguags
= e Englsr
Dot Tiere O Incacieent Locabor OF incden
10708 16 55 - 19072018 1658 ~ TANJONG PENJLRL
Brief details.

| met & ca accudent along Tangng Pengury on Thursday 10 Juy 2018 sround 4 57pm | aas the anve’
of & Whaw infirl (SHZAT74G] and was Fyng 1o make 8 fum at 2 Tanpng Perpure Fadng to check the
tind spot when | lum a Mercades Banz C180 |(SLDSS85H | arrong aong Tanyong Penpury coflde onto
he wde of My cor a8 Me dTver wie Unable 10 FI0D M BIME | OS] COMMD! OF My Car and Orove over e
pOdesiran DalN willy and colae onic 2 nembers of Road sddo desin Aailing. No one was hurt of jumed
during the accideni

Signature O Officer Recording The Sopont Spnature O inforroant

The aentity of the perscn masmg s
Mol applcable repont has autherhcaied oy
o — ey SengPass No sgnatare W reguered
Signature Of interpreter Diate T
Mot applicable 2007 20tR 12 55

Oficer In-Charge Of Case c;um:nnnmc.u

Page & of 13



o ) prEy
) ACCIDENT STATEMENT
accient oate( V1 /L ¥ 2015 oo mmrvr), nme_LE - STy HHMM)

L LQCAHOH: !‘ll -Eﬁ“'t ':i :.,_ T?ﬁ ‘\‘n*'i' t-ler{‘ '-'r'-u‘
iy - —_— - g T

1. DETAILS OF VEHICLE
Q)VEHICLE NUMBER.__ SR 4146

b} INSURANCE COMPANY:__ LONPAL jnsuRAnCE BHD

¢]POLICY NUMBER:_ZIK VOS50 i TVFD
d]POLICY TYPE: (CQEAPREHENSIVE / THIRD PARTY / THIRD PARTY FIRE &THEFT)

&) MAKE EL: INFINIT) (5C T PREMWOM 20
fITYPE:(S / COUPE / MPV /V AN / LORRY / MOTORCYCLE / GTHER.E}
g) VEHICLE CATEGORY: (P liw.’re / COMMERCIAL / Mmcnma LE]

o e

h)PURPOSE OF USING AT ACCIDENT TIME:_Trayeiling 4c
| ARE YOU CLAIMING UNDER YOUR OWN INSURANCE NO)
[F NO, PLEASE STATE [THIRD PARTY CLAIM / REPORTING ONLY)

2. INSURED / POLICY HOLDER s

AINAME_ - NG Minia  HU| @IFEMA )

b NRIC/FIN/PASSPORT: & S12F189% 1 cONTAC AEQ»LEA;
c)ADORESS: BUK 4353  Tueoul 28T _&;Tug. #03-522 jfﬂq&r?é

* CONTINUE TO 3.d IF DRIVER ALSO POLICY HOLDER

¥He of passangdy DRIVER - |
C]“ddmﬁ i) g;:;gi‘wusspcm: ccma@?wﬂ -
L) ] ADDRESS; .
*d)DATE OF BIRTH:" 1D /19X 1 ) (DD/MMIYYYY)
8] OCCUPATION: | R / OUTDOQR| ..Ellut=+ ]

f OFDRIVING padt
4. WAS DRIVER AN EMPLOYEE OF THE INSURED'S COMPANY? (YES / N0}
IF NO, RELATIONSHIP OF DRIVER WITH INSURED:___ (W
5. @) WEATHER CONDITION: rt@ / RAINING / OTHERS
b)ROAD SURFACE: (DR / OTHERS L

6. WAS ANYBODY INJURED (YES /
7. @)REPORTED TO POULE (YES / NO.
IF YES, PLEASE STATE WHICH PSLICE STATION:
8. THIRD PARTY VEHICLE ; o
Fe f peovger o) vEHICLE NUMBER:_SLD S5 S H moDEL: Mered b Bene. (RISL
i diivers D) DRIVER'S NAME__ThNG 3¢ M) =
E i 3 " ] NRIC/FIN/PASSPORT:_S1633| 32 E  CONTACT,__K25% 5555
9. THIRG PARTY VEHICLE
B of wc d) VEHICLE NUMBER: MODEL:
ppsga e) DRIVER'S NAME:
( n cluckin g AW  NRIC/FN/PASSPORT. CONTACT::.

Qmﬂ';[ - rﬂmr\h...u.:ié{:l."[}'- .\t.'ﬂ'-'h.’f « (Qw)
VIDEo-
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. LONPAC INSURANCE BHD (sssrcseisc)

PO o Ml

Singapors Office: 300 Besch Road 170407 The Concourse, Smgapone 18855
Tk (B5) E380 TIAR Pax: BN 205 STET WWaballnc wes INDESC oom 6

GET Rmg Mo, FO-M00SE35-C

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

MOTOR VEHICLES [THIRD PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CAP 189) REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE
MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION] RULES 1860 (REPUBLIC DF SINGAPORE].
ROAD TRANSPORT ACT 1987 (MALAYSIA)

MOTOR VEHICLES [THIRD PARTY RISKS) RULES. 1858 (MALAYSIA)

Cartificate No, : Z18VPOS01T170 Type of Cover : COMPREHENSIVE
1. Index Mark and Vohicle Registration Number ﬂm%ﬂT PREMIUM 2.0
2. Mama of Policy Holder NG MING HUI
3. Effective Date of the Commencemant of Insuranca 250112018
for the purpose of the Act
4. Date of Expiry of the Insurance 24/01/2019

5. Persons or Classes of Persons entitled to drive
{A) THE POLICYHOLDER (B) ANY OTHER PERSON WHO IS DRIVING ON THE POLICYHOLDER's ORDER OR WITH HISIHER
PERMISSION
Provided that the person drving 8 parmitted in sccondance with the licensing ar other laws or regulations to drive the Motor Viehioles or
has been 50 permitied and is not disqualified by order of 8 Court of Law or by reason of any enactment or regulation in that behatf
from driving the Motor Vehicle.

6. Limitations as to use
USE ONMLY FOR SOCIAL, DOMESTIC AND PLEASURE PURPOSES AND FOR THE POLICYHOLDER'S BUSINESS. THE
POLICY DOES NOT COVER USE FOR HIRE OR REWARD, RACING, PACE-MAKING, RELIABILITY TRIAL, SPEED-TESTING
OR THE CARRIAGE OF GOODS (OTHER THAN SAMPLES) IN CONNECTION WITH ANY TRADE OR BUSINESS OR USED
FOR ANY PURPOSE IN CONNECTION WITH THE MOTDR TRADE.

Excess : 5% 500.00 (SECTION 1} INSURED | NAMED DRIVERS
5% 1,500.00 (SECTION 1] UNNAMED DRIVERS
5% 2.000.00 (SECTION 1) ADDITIONAL EXCESS FOR ELDERLY OR YOUNG ANDIOR INEXPERIENCED DRIVERS
5% 100.00 WINDSCREEN EXCESS

LONPAC'S AUTHORISED WORKSHOPS

Condition . ACCIDENT REPAIRS AT LONPAC'S AUTHORISED WORKSHOPS OR DISTRIBUTOR-OWNED MOTOR
WORKSHOP

* Limitations rendered inoparative by Section 85 of the Road Tranasport Act 1987 (Malaysia) or Section 8 of the Molor Vehicles [Third
Party Risks and Compensafion) Act (Cap 189) Republic of Singapore are nol included under heading.

YWE heretry carlify that this covering Nole is issued in accordance wilh the provisions of Pan IV of the Road Transport Acl 1287
[(Malaysia) and Motor Vehicles (Third-Party Risks and Compshsation) Act (Cap 189) Republic of Singapore.
H.P, Ownar : OVERSEA-CHINESE BANKING CORPORATION LIMITED

T CHIEF EXECUTIVE
(Singapore Branch)

Liser ID: FAZ130







SERVICE ESTIMHMATE

84370 - CO000) SL:

Hr Mg Ming Hui

SERVICE SALES - PC

RY &S

' '
WEARNES

GST Reg.No:H2B220428X

3a Geylang Seral inv.No, : BA&AP 0 Page 1
KO07-55 Inv.date. : 24/07/2018
WIP No. 17774
Singapore 402003 veh.In/Out: 20/07/2018
*Tel.No. : Hobile: 96630637
Reg.MNo. . : SKI4T7746
Closed by .... : Derek Dh Siong Wes Reg.date .: 25/01/201&
sve Consultant : Hileage 0
Remarks ...... : Hr Ng Hing Hul Chassis Mo: JNIBCAVATIOABOSBI
Op.Mo pescription Hech Oty Price Discl Pkg Amount 6
ao0o
802 10 REPLACE FRONT BUHPER,FRT 0 10800.00 O 10,800.00 S
BRACKET ,FRT GRILL,.FRT LOWER
GRILL.FRT BEAM,FRT RH HEADLAMP,
FAT RH FENDER.FRT RH DOOR,REAR
RH DOOR,REAR RH FEMDER.REAR R.”_, /
HUHMPER,LH ROCKER PAMEL ETLC
BOO 10 PUTTY SPRAY PAINT OM FRIT 0 9400.00 0O ?,.600.00 S
BUHPER.FRT LH & RH FEMODER,
FRT BONMET .FRT RH DOOR,.REAR
RH DOOR,REAR RH FENDER,REAR
BUMPER,RH ROCKER PAMEL ,LH
ROCKER PANEL ,ETC —/
302 10 VACCUM & TOP UP A/C BAS ] &00.00 0 &£00.00 5 ; .
287 70 REPLACE FRONT LH & RH 0 5200.00 0 5,200.00 S A/(» ?f/t..fu-
UNDERCARRIAGE PARTS
0031  TO REPLACE 03 RINS 0 150,00 © 150.00 5 <7
419 COHPUTERTSED WHEEL ALIGHENT 0 280.00 O 280.00 5 7
T Tahbi 43445344
the Reparer of te foflowing: v
 Tormsvey Doty sy paeng Vot dnthovisesh
* To dapiay damaged pan(y) duieg resurvey ¥
« Pans prcos aie sutyert b corfirmation ‘“JHFP‘ E.'q;P
 Thvird parry wesrwity 12 o0 3 “Wilhou! Projudicn” basis
* Na dflegai mosdicanon 1] i slowed I »M chath ks
* Supplemnentary itmis) mu! be resurveyed aad |
9 pubplct 10 fenal apEros sl heem inguriece Company iq H{T‘-r“
Acknowiedped by Regarm Ex *590 @\Y
Oo: l 3”'1Elh*3h4*“jwh W
S i
iy
Weamnes Automolive Fte. Lid.

45 Leng Kee Romd, Singapore 159103 T +65 430 4700 www WesrmEsauws. com

Co reg no. TRAS0MDOR / GET reg no. MIE9RDEIEX

[ Waede

-\IT;-.'w Lt -
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WEARNES

SERVICE ESTIMATE
B4370 - Cooool SL: SERVICE SALES - PO

Hr Ng Hing Hui
3a Geylang Seral

Inv.Mo. .
Inv.date.
WIP Ho.

Veh.ln/Out:
2Tel.No. . @

Reg.No. .
Heqg.date.

Hileage . :
Chassis Nao:

Hech Qty

35T Req.No:H2B89204628X

S —————————————————————————— T b e e E EE R ]

#07-55

Sinaapore 402003

Closed by .... : Derak Oh Siong Wee
Svc Consultant :

Remarks ...... : Hr Wd Hing Hui
Op.Ho Descriptlion

280 T0 FOCUS HEADLAMP

280 T0 CHECK WIRING INCLUDE
RESETTING OF ALL ELECTRICAL
HMODULES

RO& 7O INSTALL FRONT NUMBER PLATE
INCLUDE HOLDER

Rl& TOWING CMARGES

| BUNFER FRT Q@50 PHEM
BUMPER FRT BASE SPOI
TOw COVER BUHMPER FRT
BUHFER LOWER GRILLE-
EMERGY AESORBER FOAM
BRACKET-BUMPER CENTE
RE IMFORCEMEMT-BUMPER
REINFORCEHENT SUPPOR
REINFORCEMENT SUPPOR
BRACKE T-BUHPER FRT R

‘Wearnes Automotive Pte. Lid, _
4% Leng WKee Road, Singapore 159108 T «63 8430 4700 s wearmesautn. com

Co reg no. WHE0IAD0R / GST reg no. MIBO20E2EK

L= ]

=

EA
EA
EA
EA
EA
EA
EA
EA
EA
EA

b= e e e = e e e e
$ % 8 a4 0 @ [
ocooocooocpoO0O

: Bap 0 Page 2
: 24/07/2018
. 17714
20/07/2018
Mobile: 4530637
. SK247746G
1 25/01/2016
0
INIBCAV3T20480563
Price Disct PKg Amount B
130.00 0 130.00 S "'-';,
190.00 0 390.00 S ~
£0.00 0 60.00 s M.
450.00 © 450.00 s/,
685,80 685.80 § dL~ H1.32
112.00 112.00 5§ &0 :'“
19.90 19.90 5 &A1)
198.30 198.30 3:{.—-' :}5'::
16B.60 168. 60 5t~ 5t
70.00 70.00 8T ¥' foo~
481.40 481.40 3 7 HAIL -
115.50 115.50 32 Lepn
115.50 115.50 87
19.60 19.60 sa " Vb4
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5 WEARNES

SERVICE ESTIMATE

84370 - CO0001 SL: SERVICE SALES - PC
Hr Ng Ming Hui GST Reg.No:H2B920428X
3a Geylang Seral Inv.Mo. . : BAP 0 Page 3
k07-55 Inv.date. : 24/07/2018
WIP Mo. . : 17774
Singapore 402003 veh.In/Out: 20/07/2018
sTel.No. . : Mobile: 96630637
Reg.No. . : SKI47746
Closed by .... : Derek Oh Siong Wee Reg.date. : 25/01/201é
SBve Consultant : Hileage . : 0
Remarks ...... : Hr Ng Ming Hui Chassis No: JHNLIBCAV3TI04BOSEI
Dp.Ho Description Hech Qty Price Disclt Pkg Amount G
BRACKET-BUMPER FRT L 1.0 EA 19.60 19.60 § sea b8
FOG LAMP OUTER TRIM 1.0 EA  77.10 77.10 § 7 930 A~
FOG LAMP OUTER TRIM 1.0 EA 77.10 77.10 s xaq
BRKT LICENS PLA 1.0 EA  117.50 117.50 sona~ 195705
BRACKET CTER LH BUMP 1.0 EA 50,40 50.40 § 7 x41
BRACKET-BUHPER FRT L 1.0 EA 14.00 14.00 Skie~ 13 (o
BUMPER FRT RETAIMER 1.0 EA 56.00 56.00 § M5 §O
BRACKET CTER RH BUMP 1.0 EA 50.40 50.40 57 453 A
BUMPER FRT RETAINER 1.0 EA 56,00 56.00 § P4~ “m"‘“
BRACKET-BUMPER FRT R 1.0 EA 14.00 14,00 gaw13
GRILLE-RADIATOR Q50 1.0 EA  522.00 §22.00 Sesar”tb W0
162501 4GA0A/BUNPER 1 1.0 EA  589.10 58910 § 7330 1) -
SUPPDRT-RADIATO 1.0 EA 50.40 50.40 37 X 4 I
HBRACKET LOWER FENDER 1.0 EA 77.10 77.10 sz A
BRACKET LOWER FENDER 1.0 EA 77.10 77.10 8° *»n9
RET-FR BUMPER 1.0 EA 93.90 93.90 37 Fn1
BRACE ASSY-R/CO 1.0 EA 110.40 110.40 ST 3. 20 pbr o

Wearnes Automotive Pto. Lid.
45 Lerg e Road, Singapore 159103 T 465 6430 4700  www. waarnesauts com

Co reg no. 1995014008 / G5T reg no. MEBE0E2EY
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8= WEARNES

SERVICE ESTIMATE
84370 - CO000L SL: SERVICE SALES - PC

Hr Hg Ming Hui G3T Reqg.No:H28920628Y%
Ia Geylang Seral Inv.Ho. . = BAP 0 Page 4
FO7-55 Inv.date. : 24/07/2018
WIP Mo. . = 17774
Singapare 402003 Veh.In/Out: 20/07/2018
tTel.No. . : Mobile: 76630637
Reg.No. . : SKI47746G
Closed by .... = Derek Oh Siong Wee Reg.date. : 25/01/2016
Svc Consultant : Hileage . : 0
Remarks ...... : Hr Mg Hing Hul Chassis No: JNL1BCAV37I04BOSB3
Op.HNo Description Hech Qty Price Discl Pkg Amount G
FENDER S1DE BRACKET &% 1.0 EA 112.00 112.00 s & f-m'
FENDER SI10E BRACKET R 1.0 EA 112.00 112.00 3 pp- 7050
IF31004GANA/FENDER-F LM 1.0 EA  706.70 706.70 $ A AN
1F31014GANA/FENDER-F R 1.0 EA  T704.70 706.70 S H—-':-Llf-f!
WHEEL ARCH OUTER FRT &M 1.0 ER  43.50 43.50 sx A
WHEEL ARCH OUTER FRT ®# 1.0 EA 43.50 43.50 §7 5"'--""'
WHEEL ARCH IMNER FRT &M 1.0 EA  40.90 a0.90 s * XA
WHEEL ARCH OUTER FRT fM 1.0 EA 40,90 40.90 § 7 3.7 dp-
EMBLEH 2.0 EA 47,90 95.80 SAR—R.32
HEADLAMP ASSY-LH Q50 1.0 EA 3344,70 3,384.70 5S¢ * An
HEADLAMP ASSY-RH Q50 1.0 EA 3344.70 3,344.70 § &M 1000 23
DAY LIGHT FRT LH Q%0 1.0 EA 98.30 98,30 § 7 LN
DAY LIGHT FET RH Q%0 1.0 EA 98.30 98.30 57
FOB LAMP RH FRT @50 1.0 EA  4346.80 434 .80 57
12615546A0A/LAHP FOG 1.0 EA 43£.80 436.80 37
DOOR-FRONT RH Q50 1.0 EA 1045.80 1,045.80 5 bt=—— T 12
WSTRIP ASSY-FR 1.0 EA 165,20 165,20 5 wit~ 149 LR

Waarmnes Automotive Pie. Lid.
45 Lang Keo foad, Singapons 158103 T +65 6430 4700 s, wAATDESAULC.COM

o rep na 1M9501400R / G5T reg no. MIBI20620



: W

. WEARNES

SERVICE ESTIMATE

84370 - COODDL SL: SERVICE SALES - pC
Mr Ng Hing Hul 65T Reg.No:M28%920628%
Ja Geylang Serai Inv.No. . : B&P 0 Page 5
#07-55 Inv.date. : 24/G7/2018
WIP No. . : 17774
Singapore 402003 Yeh.1lnfOut: 20/07/2018
*Tal . No. . : Hobile: 96530437
Reg.No. . : SKZ4774@
Closed by .... : Derek Oh Siong Wee Reg.date. : 25/01/201¢
Svc Consultant : Hileage , : Q
Remarks ...... : Hr Ng Hing Hul Chassis No: JHIBCAV3710480583
Op . No Description Hech Qty Price Disct Pkg Amount &
SEAL -REAR OOOR 1.0 EA 14.00 14.00 Saa—12 k0
FRAME-FRONT 0ODO 1.0 EA 98.90 98.90 8§ s~ ¥ig|
COVER-5ASH INNE 1.0 EA  140.00 140,00 ™ %4
WINDOW OUTER HLDG ST 1.0 EA  168.80 168.80 § "e—1% 13
WINDOW SEAL STRAP IN 1.0 EA 89.20 B9.20 3 A~ 0. 2%
DOOR-REAR RM Q50 1.0 EA 1045_80 1,045.80 5 b7~ i 2L
W/STRIP-RR DOOR 1.0 EA  145.20 165,20 § ah~ 193 ¥
A SASH RR DOOR 1.0 EA 54.00 S4.00 SaL~ 48 (o
SCREEM-SEAL ING 1.0 EA  22.20 22.20 Saa— XA9
S MOUL SASH RR 1.0 EA  149.30 149,30 s~ 149 5
COVER-SASH TMNE 1.0 EA  97.10 97.10 5"""""";:,;
1828384GA0A/D0DR SEA 1.0 EA 40.40 40,40 5 ":;; -
DOOR SEAL RH B PILLA 1.0 EA  40.40 40.40 5 01 b
WHEEL-ROAD AL 1.0 EA 1825.90 1,825.90 5&d~ LY. 3
FENDER-REAR RH 1.0 EA  966.30 966.30 g R» |
16271689900/W I NDSCRE 1.0 EA  33.80 33.80 §X I*M
WINDSCREEN RR Q50 2. 1.0 EA 1650.00 1,650.00 S¥

‘Wearnes Automotive Pte. Lid,
45 Lang Kee Road, Singapore 159103 T 465 G430 4700 weew wemrmesaut com

Co reg no. 19850M00R / G5T reg no. MIRSI0EIR,



-

RY4a

- WEARNES

SERVICE ESTIMATE
4370 - CODOOL SL: SERYICE SALES - PC

Hr Hg Ming Hui 687 Reg.Mo:M28920628X
la Geylang Serai Inv.Mo. . : BAP 0 Page &
FO7-55 Inv.date. : 24/07/2018
WIP Mo. . = 17774
Singapore 402003 veh.ln/Out: 20/07/2018
sTel.Mo. . : Mobile: 96630637
Reg.Ho. : SKI4T746
Closed by .... : Derek Oh Siang wWee Reg.date. : 25/01/2016
Svc Consultant : Hileage . - 0
Remarks ...... ¢ Wr Ng Hihg Hul Chasels Mo: JN1BCAVET 0480583
Op.No Deseription Mech Qty Price Discl PKg Amount G
BUMPER REAR 050 2.0 1.0 EA 800.10 800.10 SR» R
JCZ07026/SEALANT WIN 2.0 EA 159.70 319.40 S# 1
0% PRIMER GLASS & P 1.0 EA 37.40 37.40 S* .
SPOL-KNUCKLE , RH 1.0 EA  694.90 694.90 §TEASY| !'\':',.
HUB ASSY-ROAD WHEEL 1.0 EA 454,00 45400 § 79050 ¥
[545004GE0A/L INK COM 1.0 EA  386.70 386.70 s TR H"‘:,,
ABSORBER-SHOCK 1.0 EA  328.40 328.40 5 TS 56w
GEAR A-P/STRG 1.0 EA 1804.00 1,804.00 §7 =M
COVER-FR,UNDER 1.0 EA 140.00 140.00 § s 12k 00
COVER-FR UNDER 1.0 EA 42 .00 42.00 Sea” 1%
COVER-FR UNDER 1.0 EA 42,00 42.00 § b/ 31W
TUBE EXHAUST FR 1.0 EA  £74.80 674.80 ST | gq
BODY PANEL SEALANT X 1.0 EA  937.50 937.50 s ¢ X
ADHESIVE SEALER FL2 1.0 EA  425.40 425.40 51
NOISE DEADENING PAD 1.0 EA 500,00 S00.00 S,
Gross Total. 56.759.20 b3 1§25
Labour Total 27 .660.00 [ "3 P 56.759.20
Part=s Total 29.099.20 GST & 7.0% 3.973.14
Package Total 0.00 fotal....... 50,732.35
Paid........ .00
Please Pay.. &0, 732,35
637: 5=StdRated; 0=0utCfScope; I=IeroRated
Galak -42

Wearnes Automotive Ple. Ltd
45 Leng ke Rosd, Singepore 15101 T +65 8430 4700 www. wearmosauts, com

Coreg nc 1H9SDIAD0R / GST reg o MIESDEZEX



BEERVICE ESTIHATE

0 = LOOQOZ
LONPAC IMSURRNCE BHD
300 BEACH ROAD
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSE
SINGAPORE 199555

Closed by .... : Richmond Heo
Sve Consultant : ACC

Remarks ...... : Hr Ng Ming Hui
Op.No Description

CROSSBAR ASSY-F
ROD A-CONNECTNG
ROD-STABILIZER
STABILIZER ASSY
BUSHING-STABIL
BUZAER ASSY
STAY ASSY
COVER-FLOOR, LH
COVER-ENGINE ,RE
COVER-FLOOR RH
NUT-SPRING
BUMPER CLIP FXSO0
AIR GUIDE

SEAL -CONDENSER,
AIR GUIDE
SEAL-CONDENSER,
HOUNTING RUBBER

‘Waarnes Aulomotive Pe. Ltd,
45 Leng Kea Roan. Singepors 159103 T «8% G430 4530  wwiw esrnmmsutn. com

Corag ne. IPES0I400R / GET reg no. MIBRICEINK

SL: LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

Inv.No.

Inv.date.

WIP Ho.

Yeh.In/Out:
2Tel . Ho., . @
Reg.No. .
Aeg.date |
Hileage ..:

Hech Qty

S S M T M S M M W W W W

—
Lo Bl el = = B e e e ol e e e
H . . H "

ccoopboooobocoCDBED

EA

N

WEARNES

GST Reg.No:MZB920628X

: Ba&P
: 18/0%9/2018
: L7774

0 Page 1

20/07/2018 12/09/2018
42507388

1 SKZIa7ida
1 25/01/2014

54 912
Chassia MWo: JINLBCAV3TIO0480583

700.00
34.90
34.590

380.80

9.10
58,80
42.00

140.00

263.50

140.00

5.60
1.30
33.40
49.30
67.20
49.30
B.40

Price Disci Pkg Amount

530.00
31.41
31.41

342.72

B.19
52.92
37.80

126.00

257.15

126.00
50.40
i1.70
30.24
44,37
60.48
44.357
15.12

SHs



W

WEARMNES

SERVICE ESTIMATE
0 - Loooo2 3L: LONPAC INSURANCE EHD

LONFAC INSURAHCE EHD G357 Reg.Mo:M2BF20628X
300 BEACH ROAD [nv.Na, . : BaApP 0 Page 2
B17-04/07 THE COMCOURSE Inv.date. : 18/09/2018

SINGAPORE 199555 WIP No. . : 17774

Veh.In/Out: 20/07/201B 12/0%/2018
*Tel.No. . 3: 42507388

Reg.No. . : SKI4774G
Clozed by .... : Richmond Ho Reg.date. : 25/01/201é
Svc Consultant : aAcCC Mileage . : 54,912
Remarks ...... : Hr Ng Hing Hui Chassis Wo: JINIBCAVITIO4BO5E3
Op.Na Description Hech Qty  Price Disct Pkg Amount G
COOLER ASSY-INT 1.0 EA  2013.80 10 1,812.42 § A7
HOSE-AIR INLET 1.0 EA  108.70 10 57.83 5 A7 ]
CLAMP-HOSE 3.0 EA  23.20 10 62.864 s’
PROTECTOR-BODY 1.0 EA S8B.00 10 529.20 5 #O77
COVER ASSY-SILL 1.0 EA SBB.00 10 529.20 § (v
cLIp 8.0 Ef 1.60 10 11.52 S j
WHEEL -ROAD AL 1.0 EA 1825.90 10 1,643.31 3 odv”
RIVET-CHROME @50 10.0 EA 2.80 10 25.20 SM/
COVER 1.0 EA  140.00 10 126,00 S o
SCREEN-SEAL ING 1.0 EA 22.20 10 19.98 8 ma”
FEMDER PLUG FXS0 1.0 EA 1.00 10 0.90 Srar
RIVET-CHROME Q50 10.0 EA 2.80 |0 25.20 B
WATER PIRE TOP Q50 1.0 EA  42.00 10 37.80 3y ”
FOG LAMP RH FRT Q50 1.0 EA  436.80 10 393.12 Suras 7
dross Total. TL194.60
Labour Total 0.00 Net, . oou.... T.194.60
Parts Total 7,194.60 63T 8 7.0% 503.42
Fackage Total 0.00 lTotal....... 7.898.22
Pald,....... .00
Please Pay.. 7,698 22

G5T: S=StdRated; 0=0utOfScope: Z=ZeroRated

‘Wearne Automative Pe. Lid,
4% Leng Kee Rund, Singapore 159100 7 +85 5458 4930 WA TSR AT [0

hmmm“r’ﬁﬂ’wm.m



N

WEARNES

SERVICE ESTIMATE

0 - LoD002
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD
300 BEACH ROAD
R17-04/07 THE CONCOURSE
SINGAPORE 199333

Closed by .... : Richmond Ho
Svc Consultant : ACC
Remarks : Hr Ng Hing Hui

Op.No

Description

802 TO REPLACE FRONT BUHPER,FRT
BRACKET ,FRT GRILL,FRT LOWER
BRILL,FRT BEAM,FRT RH HEADLAMP,
FRT RH FENDER,FRT RH DOOR,REAR
RH DOOR,REAR RH FENDER,REAR
BUMPER,LH ROCKER PAMEL,ETC
ao0 TO PUTTY SPRAY PAINT ON FRT
BUMPER,FRT LH & RH FENDER,
FRT BOWMET,.FRT RH DODOR,REAR
HH DOOR,REAR RH FENDER,REAR
BUMPER,RH ROCKER PANEL,LH
ROCKER PAMEL ,ETC
802 10 VACCUN & TOP UP A/C GAS
287 T0 REPLACE FROMT LH & RH
UNDERCARRIAGE PARTS
0031 TO REPLACE 03 RIMS
419 COMPUTERISED WHEEL ALIGMENT

SL: LONPAC INSURANCE

Waarnes Automollve Ple. Lid,
AE Long Kes Road. Singasore 159101 T 85 G430 4830

Lo reg no. TRSOIA00R / GST reg no, MIBGIOETEX

AW R EIEED. CoeTy

BHD
GST Reg.No:MZB920628X

Inv.Ne. . : B&P 0 Page 1
Inv.date. : 18/09/2018

WIP No. . = 17774

Veh.In/Out: 20/07/2018 12/0%/2018
®Tal.No. . : &2Z5073B8

Reg.No. . : SKI4T7746

Reg.date .: 25/01/2016

Hileage ..: 54,912

Chassis Mo:

Mech Qty

0

oo

JIN1BCAYITI0480583

Price Disct Pkg Amount ﬂ

2000.00 0

3 uu?#zpr’

8000.00 O

nii;yydf

£00.00 0 800,41
4160.00 0 4 1:.-.};.-(;
150.00 © 150,203
280.00 0 280,985



Y

WEARNES
SERVICE ESTIHMATE
0 - LOCOO02 SL: LONPAC INSURANCE EHD
LONPAC IMSURANCE BHD GST Reg.No:HZB920628X
300 BEACH ROAD Inv.No. . : BAP 0 Page 2
FL7-04/07 THE CONCOURSE Inv.date. : 18/09/2018
SINGAPORE 199555 WIP Ho. . : 17774
Veh.1n/Out: 20/07/2018 12/09/2018
=Tel.Ne. . : 62507388
Reg.No. . : SKI4TT74B
Closed by .... : Richmand Ho Reg.date, : 25/01/2016
Sve Consultant : ACC Hileage . : 54,912
Remarks .....- : Hr Ng Hing Hui Chassis Mo: JN1BCAV37104B0583
Op.No Description Hech @ty Price Disci Pkg Amount G
280 TO FOCUS HEADLAHF o 130.00 0 130,
280 TO CHECK WIRING INCLUDE 0 390.00 0 3900975
RESETTING OF ALL ELECTRICAL
MODULES
RO& TO INSTALL FRONT WUMBER PLATE 0 &0.00 © bn;gpfﬁ
INCLUDE HOLDER
R1lé& TOWING CHARGES ) 450.00 0O 450, 5
EXC Excess cost 0 500.00 0O -500,00 §
BUMPER FRT BASE spoi@® 1.0 EA 112.00 10 100,80 3
TOW COYER BUMPER FR 1.0 EA 19.90 10 17.91 8
BUMPER LOWER GRILLE- 1.0 EA 198.30 10 178.47 s
BRACKET-BUHPER FRT 1.0 EA 19.60 10 17.44 8
BRACKET-BUHPER FR] L 1.0 Ea 19.460 10 17.64 8
BRKT LICENS PLA 1.0 EA 117,50 10 105.75 3
BRACKET-BUHPER FRT EE; 1.0 EA 14.00 10 12.460 3
BRACKET CTER RH BUMP 1.0 Ea 50.40 10 45.36 5
BRACKET-BUMPER FRT R 1.0 EA 14.00 10 12,40 3

Wearnes Aulomotive Ple. Lid
45 Leng ee Rond. Singeoore 1989103 T +85 8430 4530  wee, welrnesauls oom

Lo reg o, WEE4008 / G557 reg na MISSI0EIER



N

WEARNES
SERVICE ESTIMATE
0 - LODDOZ2 9L: LOMPAC INSURANCE BHD
LOMPAC IMSURANCE BHD G5T Reg.No:M2B8920428X
300 BEACH ROAD Inv.No. . : B&P 0 Page 3
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSE Inv.date. : 1B/0%9/2018
SIMGAPORE 199555 WIP No. . : 17774

veh.in/Out: 20/07/2018 12/09/2018
2Tal No. . @ &£2507388
Reg.Ma. . : SKZI4T7V46

Closed by .... : Richmond He Reqg.date, : 25/01/2016

Svec Consultant : ACC Hileage . : 54,912

REMATKS ...... : Hr Mg Ming Hui Chassis No: JNLECAVITIO4BO383

Op.No Description Mech @ty Price Disct Pkg Amount 8
GRILLE-RADIATOR n5o63 1.0 EA 522.00 10 469,80 5
EMBLEM & 2.0 EA  47.50 10 86.22 8§
HEADLANP assY-H g30@ 1.0 EA 3344.70 10 3,010.23 §
DOOR-FRONT RH ﬂ&ué 1.0 EA 1045.80 10 941.22 8
WSTRIP ASSY-F 1.0 EA 165.20 10 14B.48 §
SEAL-REAR DOD 1.0 EA 14.00 10 12.60 5
FRAME~FRONT DOD 1.0 EA 98.50 10 89.01 5
WINDOW SEAL STRAR H@ L.0 EA B%.20 10 g0.28 5
DOOR-REAR MM Q% @ 1.0 EA 1045.80 10 $41.22 5
W/STRIP-RR OO0 1.0 EA 165.20 10 l48.48 5
A SASH RR DOO 1.0 En 54.00 10 48,60 5
5 HOUL SASH RR 1.0 EA 149.30 1O 134,37 5
GCOVER-SA3H THNE 1.0 EA 97.10 L0 87.39 8
DooR SEAL RH B pALLAGD 2.0 A 40.40 10 12.72
SPOL -KNUCKLE ,R 1.0 EA  694.90 10 625.41 8
ABSURBER - SHOCK 1.0 EA  32B8.40 10 295.56 5
COVER-FR UNDER 1.0 EA 42.00 10 37.80 3

‘Wasrmes Automolive Ple. Lig,
df Leng Kes Mosd. Singasore L5101 T «£5 B0 4930  wvn wsameslalo.com

Lo g ro TEESOA00R / G5T reg no. MIBFIOEIE.



N

WEARNES
SERVICE ESTIMATE
0 - LOODOZ SL: LONPAC IMSURANCE BHD
LOMPAC INSURAMCE BHD GST Reg.Mo:MZBRZ0LZ8X
300 BEACH ROAD Inv.No. . : B&P O Page 4
¥17-04/07 THE COMCOURSE Inv.date. : 18/09/2018
SINGAPORE 199535 WIP Mo. . : L7774

Veh.In/Out: 20/07/2018 12/09/2018
2Tal Mo. . : 42507388
Reg.Ho. . : SKI47746

Closed by .... : Richmond Ho Reg.date. : 25/01/201¢
Sve Consultant : ACC Mileage . = 54,912
Ramarks ...... : Hr Mg Ming Hui Chassis Wo: JINIBCAVITI04B0583
Op.No Description Mech Qty Price Disci Pkg Amount G
COVER-FR UNDER & 1.0 A 42.00 10 37.80 §
CRDSSAAR ASSY-FS4PP 1.0 EA 700.00 10 £30,00 §
1sa50046E00/L 1Nk coM® 1.0 EA  386.70 10 348.03 S
ROD A-COMNECTNG 1.0 EA 34.90 10 31.41 S
ROD-STABILIZER 1.0 EA 34.90 10 31.41 S
STABILIZER A3SY ﬂ"‘" 1.0 EA 380.80 10 342.72 5
BUSHING=-STRABI 1.0 EA 9.10 10 8.19 5
BUZAER ASSY 1.0 EA 58.80 10 52.92 S
HUB Assy-rRoaD WHEELED 1.0 EA  454.00 10 408,60 §
~BRACKET ASSY-APSUP 1.0 E& B4.00 10 75,60 §
RE INFORCEMENT-BUMPERED 1.0 ER  481.40 10 433.26 S
BRACKET ASSY-AP S4p 1.0 EA  B84.00 10 75.60 8
*ENERGY ABSORBER FOA 1.0 EA 168,60 10 151.74 8
* BRACKET-BUMPER CENTE 1.0 EA 70.00 10 £3.00 S
~BRACKET LOWER FENDE 1.0 EA 77.10 10 69.39 §
*1625014GA0A/BUHPER 1 @ 1.0 EA 589.10 10 550.19 5
8ETAY AEE?S&R- 1.0 EA 42.00 10 27.8B0 5
Waoames Autamolive Pis. Lid.

45 Leng ee Aoad. Singeoare 159103 T &5 8430 4930  www, medrmesaulo.com

Goreg mo THESOMOOR S GET reg o HMIEEIOEIER



SERVICE ESTIMATE

0 - LOOCDZ SL: LONPAC INSURANCE BHD
LONPAC INSURANCE BHOD

G537 Reg.No:M28%20628X

0 Page 5

20/07/201B 12/09/2018

RY e

WEARNES

Price Disct Pkg Amount 8

12&.00
237.15
126.00
126.00
50.40
11.70
50.24
44 .37
&0.48
4437
15.12
1,812.42
91.83
62.64
100.80
636.03

300 BEACH ROAD Inv.No. : BAP
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSE Inv.date. : 18/09/20l8
SINGAPORE 199555 WIF Mo. : 17774
Veh.In/Out:
*Tel.No. . : 62507388
Reg.No. + SKI14TT4aG
Closed by .... : Richmond Ho Reg.date. : 25/01/201&
Sve Consultant : ACC Mileage . : 54,912
Remarks ...... : Hr Wg Ming Hui Chassis No: JNIBCAVITZOAB0583
Op.No Description Hech Qty
COYER-FLOOR,LH 1.0 Ea 140.00 10
cquR-EHGIHE.RE}w 1.0 EA  263.50 10
COVER-FLOOR RH 1.0 EA 140.00 10
COVER-FR,UNDER 1.0 EA 140.00 10
NUT=-SPRING 10.0 Ea 5.60 10
BUMPER CLIP FX50 10.0 EA 1.30 10
AIR GUIDE 1.0 EA 33.60 10
SEAL-CONDENSER, il#? 1.0 En 4%.30 1o
AIR GUIDE 1.0 EA &7.20 10
SEAL-CONDEMSER, 1.0 EA 49,30 10
HOUNTING RUBBER 2.0 EA B.40 10
COOLER ASSY-INT 1.0 EA 2013.80 10
HOSE-AIR INLET 1.0 EA 10B.70 10
CLAHP-HOSE 3.0 EA 23.20 10
FENDER SIDE BRACKET 1.0 EA 112.00 10
FENDER-FRONT RH Q50 1.0 EA 706.70 10
PRﬂTEC1ER—BﬂE?J§ﬂr 1.0 EA 588.00 10

Wearnes Automotive Pre. Lid.
4% Long Mes Rood, Singaposs 159100 T +63 G430 AU30 s wmarnessuts com

Co reg ro 19250008 [ GST reg na. M2B320828X

529.20

L O L R R R T



N

P WEARNES
SERVICE ESTIHATE
0 - LDOOOZ gL: LONPAC IMSURANCE BHOD
LONPAC IHSURAMNCE BHD GST Reg.Mo:M2B8720428X
300 BEACH ROAD Inv.No. . : B&P 0 Page &
B1l7-04/07 THE CONCOURSE inv.date. : 18/09/2018
SIHNGAPORE 19953535 WIP Ho. . : 17774

veh.In/Out: 20/07/2018 12/09/2018
2Tel.No. . : &2507388

Reg.Ne. . : SKI47744
Closed by .... ® Richmond Ho Reg.date. : 25/01/201&
Svc Consultant : ACC Mileage . : 54,912
Remarks ...... : Mr Ng Hing Hui Chassis No: JNIBCAVITZOAB0583
Op.MNa Description Hech @ty Price Disct Pkg Amount G
COVER ASSY-SILLSYI 1.0 EA 5BB.00 10 529.20 3
BUNPER FRT RETHINER% 1.0 EA  56.00 10 50.40 §
FOG LAMP OUTER TRIM 1.0 EA  77.10 10 £9.39 8
CLIP Suff” 8.0 EA L.60 10 11.5%2 §
RoAD WHEEL 18°6H) 1.0 EA 1825.90 10  1,643.31 §
WHEEL-ROAD AL Sy’ 1.0 EA 1825.%0 10 1.645.31 8
BUHPER FRT @50 PREM 1.0 EA  485.80 10 617.22 8
WINDOW OUTER HLOG ST {8 1.0 EA  168.80 10 151,52 §
RIVET-CHROME @50 ;W 10.0 EA 2.80 10 25.20 S
COVER 1.0 EA 140.00 10 124,00 5
SCREEN-SEAL ING 1.0 EA  22.20 10 19.98 S
FENDER PLUG FXSO ¥oufp 1.0 EA 1.00 10 0.90 5
RIVET-CHROME @50 10.0 EA 2.80 10 25.20 8
WHEEL ARCH OUTER FR:g 1.0 EA  43.50 10 19.15 8
WHEEL ARCH INMER FR 1.0 EA  40.90 10 36.81 5
WATER PIPE TOP uscr'ﬁ 1.0 EA 42.00 10 37.80 5
Fon LAMP RH FRT 050 JHf 1.0 EA  436.80 10 393.12 5
Gress Jotal. 43,817.40
Le8B.cccesss 500.00
Labour Total 25,220.00 | [-] 43,317.40
Parts Total 20,597.40 GST & 7.0% 3,032.22
Fackage Total 0.00 Total....... 46,349 .42
Pald....coon 0,00
Please Pay.. 46,349,672

657: S=3tdRated; D=0utOfScope; I=lercoRated

Woarnes Automotive Pie. Lid,
AF Lang See Road, Singepare LSPL03 T +85 Gal0 430  eww, wearhesauto oo

Co rbg no 1S950IM00R / GS1 reg no. HISEZ06IEK



Janice Lee SI.KKAutu}

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday. Novemnber 20, 2018 3:30 PM
To: 'Richmond Ho'

Cc: 'Derek Oh Siong Wee'; Taufikh (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: SKZ 4774G LPC OD

Dear Richmond,

Confirm $43,817.40 @ 16 days

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Litd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6250-4:115
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ut Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 2:33 PM

To: Richmond Ho <richmond.ho@wearnes.com>
Ce: Derek Oh Siong Wee <derek.oh@wearnes.com>
Subject: RE: SKZ 4774G LPC OD

Hi,

The final figure get back to you once Taufikh review.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKR Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-9561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto com | fax: 6256-47315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Richmond Ho [mailto:richmond ho@wearnes.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 9:40 AM

To: lanice Lee (LKKAuto) <lanicelee @lkkauto.com>
Cc: Derek Oh Siong Wee <derek.oh@wearnes.com>
Subject: RE: SKZ 4774G LPCOD

fya



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 80125 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park, Singapere 4086833

TEL 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg Mo 186607188R GST Reg No. 18-8607188-R

Afflllated to Foderation Intornationals Dos Experts En Automobils

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

Ref CSIALPC18013574/T1rd3e2

#17.04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555 D%® 14122018 ”"M”"M”Wﬂl
Code: LPC2
1 Paolicy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SKZ 47746
Policy No. Z18VP05017170 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 18/1811BA/PO5/020770 Excess (§) 500.00
Assign From ONG LI LI Assign Date 2410772018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model INFINIT] Q50 c.c 1691
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. JN1BCAV3ITZ04B0583 Colour WHITE
Odometer 54811 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[225/50 R18 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/50 R18 BRIDGESTONE 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/50 R18 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/50 R18 BRIDGESTONE & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S, N/S BODY, FRONT AND UNDERCARRIAGE
PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date 18/07/2018 ]Inspection Date 28/0712018
Survey held at WEARNES AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
45 LENG KEE ROAD
SINGAPORE 158103
5a. Remarks
AJTHE MARKET VALLIE IS $$112,000.00(EST. AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR

16 Working Days




TEL 6256 3561 FAX: 6258 4315

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi indusirial Park, Singapore 408633

Reg Mo 198607188R GST Reg. No. 18-9507188-R Page No.1 of 4
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKZ 4774G
aty Description of Parts Condition | =St u;gl ‘gli
BREPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1|BUMPER FRT Q50 PREM (SN) DEFORMED 685 80 §17.22
1|BUMPER FRT BASE SPOI (SN} DEFORMED 112.00 100 80
1|TOW COVER BUMPER FRT (SN) cuT 19.90 17.91
1|BUMPER LOWER GRILLE - (SN) DEFORMED 198 30 178.47
1|ENERGY ABSORBER FOAM (SN) DEFORMED 168 60 15174
1|BRACKET-BUMPER CENTE (SN) DEFORMED T70.00 63.00
1|REINFORCEMENT-BUMPER (SN) BENT 4B1 40 433126
1|REINFORCEMENT SUPPOR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 115.50

1|REINFORCEMENT SUPPOR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 115.50 -
1|BRACKET-BUMPER ERT R (SN} NECESSARY 19.60 1764
1|BRACKET-BUMPER FRT L (SN) NECESSARY 19.60 17 64
1|FOG LAMP OUTER TRIM (SN) DEFORMED 77.10 69 39
1|FOG LAMP OUTER TRIM (SN) NOT NECESSARY 77.10 H
1|BRKT LICENS PLA (SN} CRACKED 117,50 105.75
1|BRACKET CTER LH BUMP (SN) NOT MECESSARY 50.40 -
1|BRACKET-BUMPER FRT L [SN) MECESSARY 14.00 1260
1|BUMPER FRT RETAINER (SN} NECESSARY 56.00 50 40
1|BRACKET CTER RH BUMP (SM| NECESSARY 50.40 4536
1|BUMPER FRT RETAINER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 56.00 -
1|BRACKET-BUMPER FRT R (SN} MECESSARY 14.00 12.60
1|GRILLE-RADIATOR Q50 (SN) CRACKED 522.00 469 80
1(1625014GA0A/BUMPER | (SN) DEFORMED 589,10 530.19
1|SUPPORT-RADIATO (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.40

1|BRACKET LOWER FENDER (SN) DENTED 77.10 60,39
1|BRACKET LOWER FENDER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 77.10

1|RET-FR BUMPER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 9390

1|BRACE ASSY-R/CO (SN) BENT 15120 151.20
1|FENDER SIDE BRACKET LH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 112.00 -
1|FENDER SIDE BRACKET RH (SN) BENT 112.00 100 B0
1{IF31004GAMAIFENDER-F LH [SN) NOT NECESSARY TOB. 70 -
1{IF31014GAMA/FENDER-F RH (SN) BENT 708,70 B3 03
1|WHEEL ARCH OUTER FRT LH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 43.50

1|WHEEL ARCH OUTER FRT RH (SN) DEFORMED 4350 34816
1|WHEEL ARCH INNER FRT LH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 40.90

Report Ref No. CS/LPC18013574/T1rd3e2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bdl BE B 51 Ubl Ave 1 #0125 Paya Ubl Industnal Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL' 6256 3581 FAX' 6256 4315
Reg No: 188607 108R GST Reg Mo, 19-8807188-R Page No.2 of 4

aty Description of Parts Condition | =stimate % *gﬂ'“"
1|WHEEL ARCH OUTER FRT RH (SN) DEFORMED 40.90 38 81
2|EMBLEM (SN) NECESSARY 85 80 86 22
1|HEADLAMP ASSY-LH Q50 (SN) NOT NECESSARY 334470
1 |[HEADLAMP ASSY-RH Q50 (SN) CRACKED 3,344 70 301023
1|DAY LIGHT FRT LH Q50 (SN) NOT NECESSARY 88.30
1|DAY LIGHT FRT RH Q50 (SN) NOT NECESSARY 8830 -
1|FOG LAMP RH FRT Q50 (SN) NOT NECESSARY 436 80
1|1261554GA0A/LAMP FOG (SN) NOT NECESSARY 436.80 -
1|DOOR-FRONT RH Q50 (SN) BENT 1,045 80 94122
1|WSTRIP ASSY-FR (SN NECESSARY 165 20 148 68
1|SEAL-REAR DOOR (SN} NECESSARY 14.00 12.60
1|FRAME-FRONT DOQO (SN) NECESSARY g8.90 8o
{|COVER-SASH INNE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 140.00
1|WINDOW QUTER MLDG ST (SN) NECESSARY 168.80 151 82
1 |WINDOW SEAL STRAP IN (SN) MECESSARY Ba 20 8028
1|DOOR-REAR RH Q50 (SN) BENT 1,045 80 04122
1|W/STRIP-RR DOOR (SN) NECESSARY 165.20 148 68
1|A SASH RR DOOR (SN) NECESSARY 54.00 48 60
1|SCREEN-SEALING (SN) NOT NECESSARY 2220
1]S MOUL SASH RR (SN) NECESSARY 149.30 134 37
1|COVER-SASH INNE (SN) NECESSARY 9710 B7 39
1|IB28384GA0DA/DOOR SEA (SN NOT NECESSARY 40.40
1|DOOR SEAL RH B PILLA (SN) NECESSARY T2.72 7272
1|WHEEL-ROAD AL (SN) cuT 1,625.90 164331
1|FENDER-REAR RH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 066,30
11627 1889900/WINDSCRE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 33.80
1|WINDSCREEN RR Q50 2. (SN) NOT NECESSARY 1,650.00 =
1|BUMPER REAR Q50 2.0 {SN] NOT NECESSARY 800.10
2|JC2D7028/SEALANT WIN (SN) NOT NECESSARY 31040 -
1|*D* PRIMER GLASS & P {SN) NOT NECESSARY 37.40 .
1|SPOL-KNUCKLE, RH (SN} BENT 584 50 82541
1|HUB ASSY-ROAD WHEEL (SN) BENT 454,00 408 60
1|1545004GEQA/LINK COM (SN} BENT 386.70 34803
1|ABSORBER-SHOCK (SN) BENT 328.40 295 56
1|GEAR A-PISTRG (SN) NOT NECESSARY 1,804.00 .
1|{COVER-FR. UNDER {SN) cut 140.00 1268.00

Report Ref No. CS/LPC18013574/T rd3e2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industnal Park, Singapore 408833
TEL B258 3561 FAX: B258 4315
Reg Mo 186607188R GST Reg No. 16-9607188-R

Page No. 3ol 4

aty Description of Parts ‘Condition e ‘g"""
1|COVER-FR UNDER (5N) cuT 37 BO
1|COVER-FR UNDER (SN} cuT a7 Bo
1|TUBE EXHAUST FR [SN) NOT NECESSARY 67480
1|BODY PANEL SEALANT X (SN) NOT NECESSARY 837 50
1|ADHESIVE SEALER FL2 [SN) NOT NECESSARY 425 40
1INDISE DEADENING PAD (SN) NOT NECESSARY 500,00
1|CROSSBAR ASSY-F (SN) (ADDITIOMAL) BENT 630.00 630.00
1|ROD A-CONNECTING (SN) (ADDITIONAL) BENT 314 314
1|ROD-STABILIZER (SN) (ADDITIOMAL ) BENT 31.41 31 41
1|STABILIZER ASSY (SN) (ADDITIONAL) BENT 34272 34272
1|BUSHIING-STABI (SN) (ADDITIONAL) BENT a1se B18
1|BUZAER ASSY [SN) (ADDITIONAL) DISTORTED 52 82 B2 92
1|STAY ASSY (SN) (ADDITIOMAL) BENT 37 B0 37 80
1|COVER-FLOOR, LH (SN} (ADDITIONAL) CuTt 12600 126.00
1 |COVER-ENGINE, RE (SN) (ADDITIOMNAL) DEFORMED 237.15 23715
1|COVER-FLOOR RH (SN) (ADDITIOMAL) TORN 126.00 126.00

10|NUT-SPRING (SN) (ADDITIOMAL) MNECESSARY 50 .40 50 40
10|BUMPER CLIP FX50 [SN) (ADDITIOMNAL) NECESSARY 11,70 11.70
1|AIR BUIDE (SN} (ADDITIONAL) DEFORMED 30.24 024
11SEAL-CONDENSER (SN (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 44 37 44 37
1|AIR GUIDE (SN) (ADDITIONAL) DEFORMED 6048 80.48
1|SEAL-CONDENSER (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 44 37 44 37
2IMOUNTING RUBBER (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 1512 1512
1|COOLER ASSY-INT |SN) (ADDITIONAL) DENTED 1.B12.42 181242
1|HOSE-AIR INLET [SN) (ADDITIOMAL) DEFORMED g7 83 B7 83
3|CLAMP-HOSE (SN) (ADDITIONAL) DEFORMED 62 64 64
1|PROTECTOR-BODY (SN) (ADDITIONAL) DISTORTED 52920 529 20
1|COVER ASSY-SILL (SN) (ADDITIONAL) CRACKED 529.20 526,20
A|CLIP (SN) (ADDITIONAL) MECESSARY 11.52 11.52
1|WHEEL-RQAD AL !SN} (ADDITIONAL) cuT 1.643.31 1.643.31
10JRIVET-CHROME Q50 (SN) (ADDITIONAL) MECESSARY 2520 2520
1|COVER (SN) (ADDITIOMNAL) DEFORMED 126.00 126.00
1|SCREEN-SEALING (SN} (ADDITIONAL) MECESSARY 18,88 18 88
1|IFENDER PLUG FXED (SN} (ADDITIOMAL) NECESSARY 0.80 080
10|RIVET-CHROME Q50 (SN) (ADDITIONAL} MECESSARY 25.20 2520
1|WATER PIPE TOP Q50 (SN) (ADDITIONAL) DISTORTED 3780 37.80

Report Ref No. CS/LPC18013574/T1rd3e2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi industnal Park, Singapore 408933
TEL 8256 3581 FAX: 6258 4315

Reg No: 16960T188R GST Reg. Mo. 10-DEDT108-R Page No 4 of 4
Description of Parts Condition E’m% Our Adjustad
1|FOG LAMP RH FRT Q50 (SN) (ADDITIONAL) CRACKED g3 12 383.12
36,366.92 20,5687 40
LABOUR
TO REPLACE FRONT BUMPER, FRT BRACKET, FRT 10,800.00 9.000.00
GRILL FRT LOWER GRILL, FRT BEAM, FRT RH
HEADLAMP, FRT RH FENDER, FRT RH DDOR, REAR RH
DOOR, REAR RH FENDER, REAR BUMPER, LH ROCKER
PAMNEL. ETC
TO PUTTY SPRAY PAINT ON FRT BUMPER, FRT LH & RH 8,600.00 8.000.00
FEMDER. FRT BONNET, FRT RH DOOR. REAR RH DOOR,
REAR RH FENDER, REAR BUMPER, RH ROCKER PANEL.
LH ROCKER PANEL, ETC
TO VACUUM & TOP UP A/C GAS 50000 800.00
TO REPLACE FRONT LH & RH UNDERCARRIAGE PARTS. 5,200.00 4.1680.00
TO REPLACE 03 RIMS 150.00 150.00
COMPUTERISED WHEEL ALIGMENT 280.00 2B80.00
TD FOCUS HEADLAMP 130.00 130.00
TO CHECK WIRING INCLUDE RESETTING OF ALL 38000 380.00
ELECTRICAL MODULES
TO INSTALL FRONT NUMBER PLATE INCLUDE HOLDER 60.00 B0.00
TOWING CHARGES 450.00 450,00
27,6680.00 2322000
GRAND TOTAL 64,026.92 43,817.40
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS 43,817.40
NETT LIABILITY 43,317.40
Report Ref No. CS/ILPC18013574/T1rd3e2
MOHAMAD TAUFIKH ADRLIAN LING WAI PING
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M. MATAI
Automotive Assossor Licansoed Appralsar

DESCLAMMER OF LISILITY TO THIMD SARTIEE:- This Meport (s made solely for fhe uhe i benefit of the Client named on the frond page of this Regort.




